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TOWN OF LOS GATOS 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
REPORT 

MEETING DATE: 01/08/2020 

ITEM NO: 3 

DESK ITEM 

DATE: January 8, 2020 

TO: Planning Commission 

FROM: Joel Paulson, Community Development Director 

SUBJECT: Town Code Amendment Application A-19-010. Project Location: Town Wide. 
Applicant: Town of Los Gatos.  
Consider amendments to Chapter 29 (Zoning Regulations) of the Town Code 
regarding land use and economic vitality streamlining.  

REMARKS: 

Exhibit 11 includes additional public comments received between 11:01 a.m., Friday, January 3, 
2020 and 11:00 a.m., Wednesday, January 8, 2020.  

EXHIBITS: 

Previously received with January 8, 2020 Staff Report: 
1. Required Findings
2. October 1, 2019 Town Council Report with attachments
3. November 5, 2019 Town Council Report without attachments
4. Resolution 2019-051
5. C-2 Zone Map
6. Ordinance 2021
7. Resolution 2018-011
8. Resolution 2005-038
9. Draft Resolution
10. Draft Ordinance

Received with this Desk Item: 
11. Public comments received between 11:01 a.m., Friday, January 3, 2020 and 11:00 a.m.,

Wednesday, January 8, 2020

ATTACHMENT 5
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